

# The Measles Book

35 Secrets the Government and the Media aren't telling you about Measles and the Measles Vaccine

By Children's Health Defense

Book Summary by **Lies are Unbekoming** unbekoming.substack.com July 2023 - v1.0

# **Contents**

Cover letter3
Preface (Not summarized)4
Foreword (Not summarized)6
Introduction (Not summarized)7
Part 1 – There is no need to panic about measles9
Part 2 – The measles vaccines are worth billions of dollars to vaccine makers and the government
Part 3 – The measles vaccine can be dangerous to some children 13
Part 4 – The shocking ingredients in the measles vaccine
Part 5 – The autism-vaccine secrets you have never been told
Part 6 – Vaccine companies are not held accountable when a child is hurt or killed by a vaccine
Part 7 – The government is forcing a one-size-fits-all healthcare plan that does not fit all
Conclusion24
Glossary

#### **Cover letter**

#### Hello there

If you are reading this, you've probably already realised that you haven't been told the whole truth about vaccines and you are curious to find out more.

The reason I produce these summaries is to make the subject matter a bit more accessible, to act as a gateway to the whole book or further reading on the subject.

The model I have used to summarize each part of the book is:

- Executive Summary
- Key takeaways
- Excerpts

Here is a "Message to the reader" from the original book:

This book reveals thirty-five secrets about measles and the measles vaccine. You will be shocked about what you have not been told.

Have the benefits of the measles vaccine been exaggerated? Have the dangers been brushed aside? You will soon know.

Whether you vaccinate or not is a decision that should be made by parents and doctors. Not politicians. Not pharmaceutical companies. After you read this book, you will understand why.

All of these secrets are available with a little digging. The media could report on it today if they wanted. Politicians could discuss it. The pharmaceutical industry could tell the truth. But they don't. They keep it hidden.

That's the purpose of this book—to uncover the facts that have been hidden. Why? Because it affects your child's health and life.

With that, I hope you enjoy this summary, you might want to visit my Substack and/or share this summary with others.

Regards

#### Lies are Unbekoming

unbekoming.substack.com

July 2023

# **Preface (Not summarized)**

COVID! The plague of the modern era. That's what we are told. The media screams at us day and night about deaths and case counts. The more TV we consume, the more we are whipped up into a frenzy of fear. Fear of others. Fear of the outside. Fear of the air.

But there is hope on the horizon. We are told that poorly tested, unproven, and experimental "vaccines" will save us. They say that once we allow these chemicals and nano-particles to enter our body we are good to go. We are even told that it's safe to allow children, babies, and pregnant women to get the experimental and unproven shots despite the lack of any long-term safety tests.

A deadly contagious disease that only the "vaccine" can save us from. Is this a new story? Is COVID a unique tale?

Unfortunately, it's not.

The COVID story is a remix of an old vaccine song that's been played for over fifty years. It's been amped up beyond anything we have ever seen before, but the lyrics remain the same. They go something like this:

**Verse 1:** Contagious diseases in the United States are our most dangerous menace and our worst nightmare.

**Verse 2:** There are no successful ways to prevent or treat these diseases and that's why vaccines are our only hope.

Verse 3: Vaccines are completely safe and effective.

**Verse 4:** The only people who are against vaccines are wacky nut jobs.

**Verse 5:** Vaccines contain only healthy ingredients like water.

**Chorus:** Vaccines are produced by altruistic businesses who are focused on safety and who only care about our health.

Those are pleasant lyrics, but, unfortunately, they are completely false. They were false when the song started playing fifty years ago and they are false today with the COVID-19 vaccines.

Here are the facts:

**Verse 1:** Contagious diseases in the United States are our most dangerous menace and our worst nightmare.

False. Since the improvements in hygiene and sanitation a century ago, contagious diseases have steadily dropped without vaccines. On the other hand, one million people died from medical errors and drug interactions in the last four years. Where's the news coverage about that? There is none. Perhaps because there are no profits to be had.

**Verse 2:** There are no successful ways to prevent or treat these contagious diseases and that's why vaccines are our only hope.

False. There are treatments available for every contagious disease. For example, did you know that Vitamin A is the treatment for measles and there are many drugs that prevent and treat COVID, such as Remdesivir? [Unbekoming: This is a surprising and unfortunate sentence from CHD about

Remdesivir, a drug too toxic for use against Ebola. Read The Real Anthony Fauci to understand Remdesivir. There are many actual treatments for Covid, Remdesivir isn't one of them].

**Verse 3:** Vaccines are completely safe and effective.

False. There are literally hundreds of thousands of deaths and injuries related to vaccines. The vaccine death and injury cases are listed in the Vaccine Adverse Event Reporting System (VAERS) government database and are accessible from your computer. As of this writing, there has been a total of 545,338 reports of adverse events from all age groups following COVID vaccines, including 12,366 deaths and 70,105 serious injuries between Dec. 14, 2020 and July 30, 2021. Those are from the COVID vaccine. There are more reports for the measles vaccine.

**Verse 4:** The only people who are against vaccines are wacky nut jobs.

False. The people who are concerned about vaccine safety are those who have looked at the vaccine injury data, read the clinical trial studies, or have someone in their family injured or killed by a vaccine.

**Verse 5:** Vaccines contain only healthy ingredients like water.

Not even close. Vaccines contain genetically engineered substances, viruses that have been exposed to hundreds of animals, industrial chemicals, heavy metals, and other toxins. In fact, the COVID vaccines contain MRNA, the genetic material that programs our cells.

**Chorus:** Vaccines are produced by altruistic businesses who are focused on safety and who only care about our health.

False. Some of the pharmaceutical companies that make vaccines have been found guilty of price fixing, over billing, and data falsification. They have also been sued for wrongful death and have had criminal charges filed against them. And by the way, they are totally indemnified from liability for vaccine injuries. This means that when their vaccines injure or kill someone, they pay nothing.

Once you read this book, you will recognize how the COVID narrative ("the song") is a much amplified version of what's been played again and again in the past with other vaccine campaigns. The song always has one goal: to get us to roll up our sleeve and get injected.

The media hype, the fear mongering, the lack of objectivity, the manipulating of statistics, the ignoring of effective therapies, the censorship, and the propaganda have all been used before in other vaccine campaigns, like measles. The same vaccine song, the same chorus, the same lies. And now, with COVID, it's deafening.

What's past is prologue

-William Shakespeare

# Foreword (Not summarized)

by Robert F. Kennedy Jr.

Children's Health Defense's *The Measles Book: Thirty-Five Secrets the Government and the Media Aren't Telling You about Measles and the Measles Vaccine* provides the reader with vital, clear information they should have been told long ago.

The readers—American and global consumers of measles vaccines— will learn that they have been misled by the pharmaceutical industry and their captured government agency allies into believing that measles is a deadly disease and that measles vaccines are necessary, safe, and effective.

The Measles Book explodes this propaganda. In concise, factual detail, CHD rips the cloak off Pharma industry slogans to reveal a disease that is rarely life threatening and a vaccine that is largely unnecessary but which carries real risks for the children mandated to take them. Parents are simply not informed of the "real deal" with measles vaccines. The information in *The Measles Book* may come as a shock to many who previously trusted the "public health experts."

Why have the benefits of the measles vaccine been exaggerated and the risks understated? Because these vaccines are a cash cow for an industry that long ago left behind the legacy of true public health pioneers like Dr. Jonas Salk. Big Pharma has devolved into nothing more than a government-enabled cartel. CHD informs the reader that measles vaccines carry risks—but only for the vaccinee and his or her family. Big Pharma is free of virtually all legal liability for damages from the vaccines' harms.

The Measles Book enlightens the reader that mainstream media, Pharmedia, is complicit in protecting Big Pharma and aiding and abetting its fear mongering and racketeering. True investigative journalists should have long ago exposed the facts that CHD is making manifest: Measles outbreaks have been fabricated to create fear that in turn forces government officials to "do something." They then inflict unnecessary and risky vaccines on millions of children for the sole purpose of fattening industry profits. When a child is injured—and many are, but most injuries are not reported—the government and Pharma walk away, denying responsibility and liability for damages. If the child is one of the rare few to obtain compensation from the government for his or her injuries, the reader will be shocked to learn that taxpayers, not Pharma, foot the bill.

Pharma walks away, scot-free.

Grounded in powerful, well-documented evidence, *The Measles Book* compels readers to do what public health cognoscenti fear most—think for themselves.

# **Introduction (Not summarized)**

Measles! We all have seen or heard the scary stories about "outbreaks" in the media. It has even been declared a "public health emergency" at various times. Is it true? Are we and our children at risk?

This book will help you answer these questions. You will find out if this is just another example of the media, government, and industry misleading us or whether we really have a lot to worry about.

This book presents reliable medical information from the most credible sources available. It is intended to help you make an informed choice about vaccinating your child. The book focuses on measles, but many of the issues are relevant to other childhood vaccines.

#### **Secrets**

The pages you are about to read reveal secrets. Hidden pieces of information that you should know.

What's wrong with keeping this information secret?

Everything! This is the information that parents like us need in order to make informed decisions for our children. We want to make good decisions for our children. We want to know the truth about the risks and benefits of vaccines. That is why we wrote this book.

Here is the first group of secrets you need to know:

- 1. Vaccines are not safe for every child and the government and pharmaceutical companies have known this for years.
- 2. Some children will get injured or die from vaccines and the government and pharmaceutical companies know this, too.
- 3. Pharmaceutical companies have developed an incredible way to make money from vaccines and not be held accountable.
- 4. When a child is injured or killed by a vaccine, the pharmaceutical company does not pay for the damage it caused—we do!

#### Fear mongering

Fear sells. Fear works. When people are scared, they do things they might not do when they are thinking clearly.

For example, if a drug company wanted to sell you a vaccine they could say: "This vaccine may help your child avoid a rash, but there are side effects to the vaccine so get all the facts first."

Or, they could say: "There's a public health emergency. If your child doesn't get this vaccine they could end up in a hospital for a long time. And if they don't get vaccinated, they can't go to school."

Which approach do you think would get more people to vaccinate? Which approach would sell more vaccines?

Parents do not want to be bullied into making health decisions for our children. We want the truth and the facts, and we want to make our own decisions for our own families. But, the truth is being hidden. In addition, our right to use our own judgment for our children is also being taken away.

#### Where the information comes from

This book addresses the misinformation that is being spread by those with power-driven or profitdriven agendas. We reveal the reliable, medically documented information that is being hidden.

All the sources can be found in every chapter so you can check them yourself. We have done our best to cite the most credible sources of information possible, such as the American Academy of Pediatrics, the World Health Organization, and the peer reviewed medical literature where physicians and scientists publish their findings.

So, if you want the facts about the measles vaccine, please read on.

There will be people who are unhappy that we revealed these secrets. To them we say, "Why are you afraid of the truth?"

And one final note to any politician reading this: Before you make policy or laws, please get your facts straight. Do not listen to drug company lobbyists. You are making health decisions for hundreds of thousands of children at once. That is a sacred responsibility. Work for the people who elected you. There are resources in this book that you should be referencing before you make decisions on vaccines. Please do your homework.

# Part 1 – There is no need to panic about measles

#### **Executive summary:**

Part 1 challenges the prevailing narrative about measles by presenting three secrets about the disease. The first secret reveals that measles is primarily a rash and often not as severe as commonly believed. The second secret highlights that the likelihood of complications from measles is minimal, especially in healthy children. The third secret exposes the fact that measles is not as lethal as portrayed, with zero deaths in children in the last five years in the United States. The section argues that fear-mongering tactics are employed to promote vaccination and explores the propaganda playbook used to instill fear and change laws to enforce vaccination, ultimately benefiting pharmaceutical companies.

#### **Key takeaways:**

- 1. Measles is primarily a rash that is often not severe and can be similar to other common childhood ailments.
- 2. Complications from measles are rare, and the vast majority of children experience no complications.
- 3. The risk of death from measles is extremely low, with zero deaths in children in the United States in the last five years.
- 4. Medical errors cause significantly more deaths than measles, with approximately 250,000 deaths per year in the United States.
- 5. Measles deaths were already declining before the introduction of the measles vaccine.
- 6. Fear-mongering tactics are used to promote vaccination and change laws to make vaccination mandatory.
- 7. The media plays a significant role in amplifying fear and spreading misinformation about measles outbreaks.
- 8. Human interest stories are employed to evoke emotional responses and increase public concern.
- 9. The propaganda playbook includes spreading fear, changing laws to enforce vaccination, and reassuring the public once the laws are in place.
- 10. The hepatitis B vaccine was also promoted using fear-based tactics, exaggerating the risks and ignoring relevant data.
- 11. Measles is not eliminated in the United States, despite claims to the contrary.
- 12. The pharmaceutical industry benefits financially from increased vaccination rates.
- 13. Online organizations and internet trolls are used to attack and discredit those who question compulsory vaccination.

Page 9 of 30

### **Excerpts:**

- 1. "According to pediatricians, measles is basically a rash. It can sometimes be itchy and spread across the body. It may cause a stuffy nose and pink eye."
- 2. "Children who get measles have a more than 90 percent chance of zero complications."
- 3. "In the last five years, there have been 2,014 cases of measles and zero deaths in children. There are 250,000 deaths a year from medical errors."

Page 10 of 30

# Part 2 – The measles vaccines are worth billions of dollars to vaccine makers and the government

#### **Executive summary:**

This section sheds light on the financial aspects of vaccines, particularly focusing on the measles vaccine manufactured by Merck. The measles vaccine alone has generated billions of dollars in revenue for Merck within just 18 months. Vaccine manufacturers, like Merck, have a strong financial incentive to promote and sell their products. Additionally, the article highlights the profit-making model of vaccines, where companies enjoy significant profits while being shielded from financial liability for any harm caused by their products. Furthermore, it explores the financial connections between vaccine manufacturers, media companies, and regulatory organizations, indicating a potential conflict of interest that may influence media coverage and vaccine promotion.

This section highlights the conflicts of interest and financial entanglements between vaccine manufacturers like Merck and the government organizations responsible for vaccine approval, such as the FDA and CDC. It reveals that the FDA and CDC, along with their personnel, profit from vaccines, creating a corrupt system that compromises the objectivity and safety of vaccine decision-making. The Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) oversees the FDA, CDC, and National Institutes of Health (NIH), all of which receive funding from vaccine manufacturers. The CDC plays a dual role as a government agency and a vaccine business, buying billions of dollars' worth of vaccines and deciding which ones are mandatory. The FDA, on the other hand, relies on funding from pharmaceutical companies, including vaccine manufacturers, raising concerns about its independence.

- 1. The measles vaccine has earned Merck \$3.2 billion in just 18 months.
- 2. Vaccine manufacturers have a profitable business model due to mandatory vaccine requirements and limited financial liability.
- 3. Merck is not the only vaccine manufacturer profiting from vaccines; other companies like GlaxoSmithKline and Pfizer also generate significant annual revenues.
- 4. The media industry benefits from pharmaceutical advertising, with approximately 22% of TV advertising revenue coming from the pharmaceutical industry.
- 5. Direct-to-consumer advertising for pharmaceutical products, including vaccines, has increased significantly in recent years.
- 6. The World Health Organization predicts continued growth in the vaccine market, with projections of it reaching \$100 billion by 2025.
- 7. Merck has a history of legal troubles, including price fixing, criminal charges, whistleblower lawsuits, overbilling, data falsification, and wrongful death lawsuits.
- 8. The US government's regulatory oversight of companies like Merck is called into question, given their track record and the potential risks associated with vaccines.
- 9. FDA-approved drugs and vaccines have been responsible for thousands of deaths, raising concerns about the safety and transparency of the vaccine industry.

- 10. The financial profitability of vaccines plays a significant role in their aggressive promotion and the push for mandatory vaccination policies.
- 11. The FDA, CDC, and HHS, along with their personnel, financially benefit from vaccines, creating conflicts of interest.
- 12. The CDC decides which vaccines are mandatory and buys a significant portion of childhood vaccines in the US through the Vaccines for Children (VFC) Program.
- 13. The FDA receives funding from pharmaceutical companies, including vaccine manufacturers, compromising its independence.
- 14. The NIH uses taxpayer money for research, patents the outcomes, licenses them to companies like Merck, and shares the profits with HHS.
- 15. The CDC Foundation, which works closely with the CDC, receives sponsorship from vaccine manufacturers like Merck.
- 16. Individuals within vaccine approval committees, such as the CDC's Advisory Committee on Immunization Practices (ACIP), have financial ties to vaccine makers.
- 17. Former CDC directors, like Julie Gerberding, have left the CDC and taken high-ranking positions at vaccine companies.
- 18. Dr. Paul Offit, involved in approving a rotavirus vaccine, licensed his own rotavirus vaccine patent to Merck and made millions of dollars.
- 19. The FDA's approval of the rotavirus vaccine, RotaShield, was influenced by individuals with conflicts of interest, including ownership of Merck stock.
- 20. The financial influence extends to physicians serving on FDA advisory committees, with many receiving substantial payments from industry companies.

- 1. "The Measles Vaccine (and Chickenpox) Is Worth \$3.2 Billion in Only Eighteen Months to Its Manufacturer (Merck)"
- 2. "The Vaccine-Media Connection Where Everyone Profits"
- 3. "The media is not objective about vaccines because they receive billions of dollars in advertising revenue from the drug companies that make vaccines."
- 4. "The agencies and people who approve and make vaccines mandatory for the United States have received money from vaccine manufacturers like Merck. In turn, they help Merck sell more vaccines."
- 5. "The former head of HHS was appointed by President Trump. His name is Alex Michael Azar II. He's a good example of the revolving door between industry and government."
- 6. "NIH uses taxpayer money to fund research. When that research leads to something that can be sold, NIH patents it and then licenses the patent to companies like Merck. HHS then gets a cut of the profits."

# Part 3 – The measles vaccine can be dangerous to some children

#### **Executive summary:**

This section exposes several secrets and shortcomings regarding the measles vaccine. It reveals that the vaccine was never safe from the beginning, as studies conducted almost sixty years ago found neurological side effects, seizures, fever, and rash in some children who received the vaccine. The safety testing of the measles vaccine was inadequate, as it did not follow the gold standard of testing used for pharmaceutical drugs. The National Academy of Medicine acknowledges that the measles vaccine can cause febrile seizures, anaphylaxis, and arthralgia in some children, while also admitting that there is insufficient information to determine if the vaccine can cause other adverse effects.

Furthermore, the measles vaccine, like all vaccines, is considered legally "unavoidably unsafe" by the government, allowing vaccine manufacturers to escape liability for injuries or deaths resulting from their products. The manufacturer of the measles vaccine, Merck, admits in its vaccine insert that there are over seventy potential side effects associated with the vaccine.

The CDC and FDA utilize the Vaccine Adverse Event Reporting System (VAERS) to collect information on vaccine side effects, but this system may significantly underreport injuries and deaths associated with the measles vaccine. A study conducted by Harvard Pilgrim Health Care suggests that less than 1% of vaccine adverse events are actually reported, indicating a potential hundredfold increase in the number of injuries. However, the CDC and FDA have not taken significant steps to improve the reporting system or ensure comprehensive data collection. This lack of interest raises questions about the agencies' motivations and their focus on vaccine injury prevention.

The section highlights the deaths associated with the measles vaccine, with 275 reported deaths recorded in the VAERS database from 1990 to 2019. The government's lack of follow-up and independent research on these cases raises concerns about vaccine safety. The section also focuses on doctors acknowledging the potential dangers of the measles vaccine through numerous articles published in peer-reviewed medical journals. These articles describe acute, chronic, and life-threatening side effects associated with the vaccine. Also highlighted is the rise of autoimmune diseases and their potential link to vaccines, as acknowledged by the National Institute of Health. Despite the government's denial, past reports from the Institute of Medicine have recognized the causal relationship between vaccines and autoimmune diseases.

- 1. Studies conducted almost sixty years ago revealed neurological side effects, seizures, fever, and rash in some children who received the measles vaccine.
- 2. The measles vaccine was never adequately safety tested using the gold standard of testing used for pharmaceutical drugs.
- 3. The National Academy of Medicine recognizes that the measles vaccine can cause febrile seizures, anaphylaxis, and arthralgia in some children.
- 4. Insufficient research has been conducted to determine if the measles vaccine can cause other adverse effects.
- 5. Vaccine manufacturers are protected from liability by categorizing vaccines as "unavoidably unsafe" products.

- 6. Merck, the manufacturer of the measles vaccine, acknowledges over seventy potential side effects associated with the vaccine.
- 7. A study funded by the US government found that only about 1% of vaccine injuries are reported, suggesting a significant underreporting issue.
- 8. The current system has already collected 89,032 reports of injuries associated with the measles vaccine, but if all adverse events were captured, the number could be much higher, potentially reaching 8,903,200.
- 9. Thousands of injuries with various side effects have already been reported after the administration of the measles vaccine, as documented in the VAERS system.
- 10. The government does not facilitate independent reviews to determine if the vaccine caused the injuries, denying the connection due to the lack of follow-up.
- 11. Side effects reported immediately after the measles vaccine include difficulty walking, abnormal behavior, anaphylactic reactions, bronchitis, convulsions, seizures, and neurological impairments.
- 12. VAERS has documented cases of severe side effects, such as loss of speech, bronchial constriction, and brain damage (aphasia).
- 13. Many reported side effects occur within hours of vaccination, reinforcing the potential association with the measles vaccine.
- 14. The VAERS database reveals 275 deaths associated with the measles vaccine from 1990 to 2019, raising concerns about vaccine safety and the government's lack of follow-up.
- 15. Doctors have published numerous articles in medical journals highlighting the potential dangers and side effects of the measles vaccine.
- 16. Autoimmune diseases are on the rise, and vaccines have been linked to some of these diseases according to studies.
- 17. The government knew about the vaccine-autoimmune disease link since 1991, but current statements deny the association.
- 18. The RotaShield vaccine, which caused life-threatening injuries, was approved by authorities despite concerns and was later withdrawn.
- 19. Mandatory vaccination undermines parental decision-making and allows conflicts of interest to influence vaccine policies.
- 20. Parents should be allowed to make informed decisions about vaccination, considering the potential risks and benefits with their doctors' guidance.

- 1. "Studies done on the measles vaccine almost sixty years ago revealed that it caused neurological side effects and other problems in some children."
- 2. "Vaccines are promoted as safe, but the gold standard of safety testing is not used and long-term side effects are not tracked."
- 3. "The National Academy of Medicine says that the measles vaccine can cause injuries in some children."
- 4. "Did the vaccines cause these injuries? Sadly, you have to draw your own conclusions. It shouldn't be this way."
- 5. "A search of the VAERS (the Vaccine Adverse Event Reporting System) database reveals 275 deaths associated with the measles vaccine from 1990 until October 2019."
- 6. "Medical doctors and scientists have known for years that the measles vaccine can cause or is associated with acute, chronic, and life-threatening side effects in some children."
- 7. "According to Frederick W. Miller, MD, PhD, director of the Environmental Autoimmunity Group at the National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences at the NIH, autoimmune diseases are rising largely because of environmental reasons."

# Part 4 – The shocking ingredients in the measles vaccine

#### **Executive summary:**

The measles vaccine is created using a process called attenuation, where a live measles virus is weakened to create an immune response without causing the disease. This is achieved by passing the virus through different types of cells, resulting in a live attenuated viral (LAV) vaccine. However, this method can introduce other unwanted viruses into the vaccine, as seen with the contamination of the oral polio vaccine with a cancer-causing monkey virus called SV40. The creation of the measles vaccine involves multiple passages through human and chicken cells, resulting in a total of ninety-eight cell cultures. The testing methods used to ensure the purity of the vaccine are outdated, raising concerns about the presence of contaminants or extraneous viruses.

- 1. The measles vaccine is a live attenuated viral (LAV) vaccine created by passing the virus through different cells to weaken it.
- 2. The oral polio vaccine was contaminated with a cancer-causing monkey virus called SV40 due to the use of monkey kidney cells during the vaccine's production.
- 3. The measles vaccine was created by passing the virus through a total of ninety-eight chicken and human cell cultures.
- 4. The vaccine contains remnants of aborted human fetal cells, including DNA and protein.
- 5. The measles and mumps components of the vaccine are grown in chicken embryo cell cultures, which have been found to contain avian viruses.
- 6. Vaccine recipients may be exposed to bird viral particles and pieces of bird viruses through the vaccine.
- 7. The vaccine contains various ingredients and chemicals, including sodium phosphate, sodium bicarbonate, neomycin, phenol red, and gelatin from a pig.
- 8. The presence of residual components of human aborted fetal cells and avian viruses in the vaccine indicates a lack of purification.
- 9. The vaccine also includes recombinant human albumin (rHA), which is genetically engineered and used to protect vaccines from degradation.
- 10. Long-term safety tests for the vaccine and its ingredients, especially rHA, have not been conducted.
- 11. The vaccine's ingredients are injected directly into the body, bypassing the digestive system's protective mechanisms.
- 12. The measles vaccine lacks updated testing methods to ensure the absence of contaminants or extraneous viruses.
- 13. The use of outdated technology and inadequate testing raises concerns about the safety and purity of the measles vaccine.

#### **Excerpts:**

- 1. "The measles vaccine used today was passed through a total of ninety-eight individual chicken and human cell cultures."
- 2. "Scientists had put the polio vaccine into monkey kidney cells to weaken it (attenuation) and when they harvested the polio virus from the monkey kidneys, they also harvested dangerous monkey viruses."
- 3. "Vaccine proponents point out that just because a vaccine is grown on tissue from aborted human fetuses or chick embryos, it doesn't mean that parts of this tissue make their way into the final vaccine product. Let's take a look."

Page 17 of 30

# Part 5 – The autism-vaccine secrets you have never been told

#### **Executive summary:**

The section discusses the controversial topic of a possible connection between vaccines and autism. It highlights the views of government scientists and doctors who believe further investigation is needed but claim that the government is not interested in conducting such studies. The former head of the National Institutes of Health, Dr. Bernadine Healey, emphasizes the importance of reevaluating the hypothesis that vaccines can cause autism. The government has acknowledged the link in one case and paid millions of dollars to a child who developed autism after receiving vaccines. The CDC whistleblower, Dr. William Thompson, admits that significant findings about autism and vaccines were not reported by the CDC. Additionally, a pilot study suggests that vaccinated children are four times more likely to be diagnosed with autism compared to unvaccinated children.

- 1. Autism spectrum disorder (ASD) is a complex neurodevelopmental disorder characterized by behavioral patterns and difficulties in social communication and interaction.
- 2. The CDC reported that approximately 1 in 59 children are diagnosed with ASD, with boys being four times more likely to be diagnosed than girls.
- 3. Non-genetic factors contribute up to about 40% of the risk of ASD, while rare gene mutations or chromosome abnormalities account for 2-4%.
- Government scientists and reputable doctors have called for further investigation into the
  possible link between vaccines and autism, including the former head of the National
  Institutes of Health, Dr. Bernadine Healey.
- 5. The government has acknowledged a vaccine-autism link in the case of Hannah Poling and paid millions of dollars in compensation.
- 6. The CDC whistleblower, Dr. William Thompson, revealed that significant findings about autism and vaccines were not reported by the CDC, causing a ten-year delay in research.
- 7. A pilot study found that vaccinated children had a higher risk of autism compared to unvaccinated children.
- 8. Several cases reported in the Vaccine Adverse Event Reporting System (VAERS) indicate children developing autism-like symptoms after vaccination.
- 9. Research suggests a biological connection between the measles vaccine and autism, with an autoimmune reaction potentially damaging parts of the brain.
- 10. The denial and suppression of the vaccine-autism connection could be driven by the potential financial impact on the government, as compensation for affected children could amount to trillions of dollars.
- 11. Acceptance of the vaccine-autism link would undermine public trust in the vaccine industry and could lead to significant repercussions for the pharmaceutical industry.
- 12. The media often overlooks or downplays the evidence supporting a vaccine-autism connection, potentially influenced by financial ties with pharmaceutical companies.

13. The financial implications of acknowledging the vaccine-autism link could amount to trillions of dollars, making it a significant factor in the denial and suppression of the connection.

- 1. "Former head of the National Institutes of Health, Dr. Bernadine Healey, said that the autism-vaccine link has not been 'debunked.'"
- 2. "The government agreed that vaccines triggered autism in a landmark case."
- 3. "Dr. William Thompson, the co-author of the CDC study that said there was no link between autism and vaccination, admitted that the CDC did not report significant findings about autism and vaccines."

# Part 6 – Vaccine companies are not held accountable when a child is hurt or killed by a vaccine

#### **Executive summary:**

This section highlights the lack of accountability that vaccine companies face when their products harm or cause the death of a child. The US government has set up the National Vaccine Injury Compensation Program (VICP), which means that when someone is injured or killed by a vaccine, the manufacturer doesn't have to pay; instead, the compensation comes from a fund that is funded by a tax on vaccines. This lack of liability removes the incentive for vaccine makers to prioritize safety. The article argues that this system protects industry profits rather than children's lives.

- 1. Vaccine companies are not held financially accountable when their products harm or kill children.
- 2. The National Vaccine Injury Compensation Program (VICP) was established by the US government in 1986, shifting the responsibility of compensation to taxpayers instead of vaccine manufacturers.
- 3. The VICP fund is financed by a tax on vaccines, meaning the public bears the financial burden of vaccine injuries.
- Vaccine makers are protected from lawsuits, even for issues like defective manufacturing or inadequate warnings.
- 5. The US Supreme Court has ruled that all product liability claims related to vaccines are barred.
- 6. The VICP process lacks transparency and the ability to request documents from the vaccine manufacturer, unlike a normal lawsuit.
- 7. There is no judge or jury in the vaccine court; only a "Special Master" appointed by the government.
- 8. Even if a claim is unsuccessful in the vaccine court, it is difficult to sue in regular court due to legal barriers.
- 9. Justices Sonia Sotomayor and Ruth Bader Ginsburg dissented in the Supreme Court case, arguing that the legal protection given to vaccine makers discourages them from improving vaccine safety.
- 10. The vaccine market heavily relies on the US government, which mandates vaccine use and provides financial support.
- 11. The government has already paid nearly four billion dollars to compensate vaccine-injured individuals, but the process is lengthy and challenging.
- 12. Families pursuing lawsuits in the vaccine court often face significant obstacles and many do not succeed.

13. Several reported cases illustrate the difficulty and emotional toll families experience in seeking justice for vaccine injuries.

- 1. "In 1986, the government set up the National Vaccine Injury Compensation Program (VICP). Now, when someone is hurt or killed by a vaccine, the manufacturer doesn't have to pay, we do. Because of this, vaccine makers have little incentive to make their vaccines safer."
- 2. "The National Vaccine Injury Compensation Program (NVICP) fund has paid out almost four billion dollars to nearly six thousand vaccine victims."
- 3. "Imagine your child was injured or killed by a vaccine. You want whatever happened to your child to not happen to other children. You want to hold the company that caused the injury responsible for what they did. You want help to pay for all the new medical bills that come with a severe vaccine injury. You want some form of justice."

# Part 7 – The government is forcing a one-size-fits-all healthcare plan that does not fit all

#### **Executive summary:**

The government's one-size-fits-all approach to healthcare, specifically regarding vaccines, is flawed. The assumption that vaccines work all the time and are safe for every child is incorrect because children are not biologically and genetically identical, and vaccines do not act the same way in every child. This notion undermines the concept of a safe and effective mass vaccine campaign.

Furthermore, relying on vaccines to protect others, commonly known as herd immunity, is misleading because vaccine rates are well below the threshold required for herd immunity, yet epidemics are not occurring. The decline in contagious diseases is attributed more to improved public health practices, such as better sanitation, rather than mass vaccination programs.

- 1. Vaccines are not foolproof and can fail to work, as seen in instances where vaccinated individuals still contracted measles.
- 2. Herd immunity is not achieved due to low vaccination rates, yet epidemics of vaccinepreventable diseases are not occurring.
- 3. Improved public health measures, such as sanitation and hygiene practices, have played a significant role in reducing the rates of contagious diseases.
- 4. The measles vaccine can cause measles itself, and shedding of live viruses from vaccines can spread diseases to others.
- 5. Vaccines react differently in individuals due to genetic and biological variations, making a one-size-fits-all approach unsafe and ineffective.
- 6. Vaccines do not guarantee immunity for all children and can result in side effects or lack of effectiveness.
- 7. The decline in disease rates occurred before vaccines were introduced, primarily due to better hygiene, sanitation, and clean water.
- 8. Vaccinated individuals can still transmit diseases to vulnerable populations, contradicting the idea that vaccination solely protects others.
- 9. Vaccines are not the sole solution to preventing diseases; focusing on clean water, improved sanitation, nutrition, and raising living standards in poorer countries would be more effective.
- 10. Vaccines are based on the concept of introducing a weakened version of the disease-causing agent, which can sometimes cause the disease itself.
- 11. Vaccines, like any other medical intervention, can have varying effects on different individuals and may not work universally.
- 12. Individual genetic variability affects how the immune system responds to infections, including vaccinations, making a personalized approach necessary.

13. The government and vaccine proponents often overlook the genetic individuality of children, prioritizing mass vaccination campaigns instead of addressing individual immune system variations.

- 1. "The media and the vaccine makers use guilt to push their products. They tell us that if we don't vaccinate our kids we harm our neighbors. This is false because vaccines don't always work, so your neighbor can still get measles."
- 2. "We are being told that if there is no herd immunity, then diseases will spread. It sounds logical, but it's a myth because the vaccination rate for every so-called 'vaccine preventable disease' is well below 92 percent, but there are no actual epidemics!"
- 3. "The rates of all of the contagious diseases came down substantially long before vaccines existed because better sanitation made the difference, not vaccines."
- 4. "Another reason why shaming or forcing people into vaccination is wrong is because the measles vaccine can cause measles. That's right, the vaccine itself can cause the very disease it's designed to prevent."
- 5. "The one-size-fits-all mass vaccine campaigns forced on us by the government are dangerous because children are not all biologically or genetically identical, and they react differently to the same vaccine."

### Conclusion

#### **Executive summary:**

The Conclusion argues against mandatory vaccination and advocates for parents' rights to make informed decisions about their children's health. It suggests that the government, pharmaceutical companies, and the media use fear tactics and misinformation to push vaccines, ignoring evidence of potential side effects and individual genetic differences. It questions the safety and effectiveness of vaccines, highlighting issues such as the lack of accountability for vaccine manufacturers and the use of dishonest practices to cover up dangerous side effects. It encourages parents to educate themselves, research vaccine-related databases, and join advocacy groups to protect their children's health and parental rights.

- 1. Vaccines may have different effects and side effects, and parents should have the right to decide whether to administer them.
- 2. Fear and misinformation are used by the government, pharmaceutical companies, and the media to promote vaccination.
- 3. Scientific evidence suggests connections between vaccines and adverse health effects, including autism and autoimmune diseases.
- 4. Vaccines are not completely safe, and the government has paid billions of dollars to compensate vaccine-injured individuals.
- 5. Diseases often declined or disappeared before vaccines were invented.
- 6. Vaccine manufacturers are not held accountable for injuries or deaths caused by their products.
- 7. Medical errors cause more deaths than vaccine-preventable diseases.
- 8. Health authorities may have financial interests in promoting vaccines.
- 9. Vaccine safety testing may lack proper scientific rigor.
- 10. Many scientific articles discuss injuries and deaths associated with vaccines, contrary to claims of unanimous support.
- 11. The media, government, and pharmaceutical companies want parents to be scared and comply with vaccination.
- 12. Pediatricians often rely on information provided by vaccine manufacturers and may be unaware of vaccine ingredients.
- 13. Parents can protect their children and rights by educating themselves, reading vaccine inserts, researching vaccine databases, and joining advocacy groups.

- 1. "What vaccines really do and what the government says they do are two totally different things."
- 2. "They are denying the connection to side effects... telling scientists not to investigate susceptible groups."
- 3. "We urge you to check the sources in this book. Read them for yourself. Do your own research. Take control of your own child's health; don't blindly hand over the reins."

# **Glossary**

**Acute disseminated encephalomyelitis (ADEM):** Inflammation of the brain and spinal cord which damages the covering of nerve fibers as an autoimmune response of the body.

**Acute hemorrhagic edema of infancy (AHEI):** Fever, a bruise-like rash, and swelling on the face, ears, and limbs that affects children younger than two years.

**Afebrile convulsions or seizures:** Sudden, uncontrolled disturbance in the brain without the presence of a fever.

**Anaphylactic shock:** A severe whole-body allergic reaction that causes a sudden drop in blood pressure and narrowing of the airways that can be life-threatening. Poor circulation and a lack of oxygen and nutrients cause the body to go into a state of shock.

Anaphylaxis: A severe whole-body allergic reaction that is potentially life-threatening.

**Anaphylaxis and anaphylactoid reactions:** Hypersensitivity reactions are anaphylactic if immune mediated and anaphylactoid if chemically mediated. These reactions are produced through different pathways in the body but present with the same symptoms.

**Angioneurotic edema:** A genetic form of swelling below the skin layers.

**Arthralgia:** Pain in a joint.

Arthritis: Painful swelling and stiffness of the joints.

**Aseptic meningitis:** Inflammation of the meninges, the protective covering of the brain and spinal cord that is not caused by a bacterial infection.

**Asystole:** The state where the heart is not producing electrical activity that results in no heartbeat or blood flow throughout the body. Shown as a flat line on an EKG and is usually irreversible.

**Ataxia:** Lack of muscle control, coordination, or balance.

Attenuated: A weakened form.

**Atypical measles:** A form of measles that presents after immunization of a killed measles vaccine and then exposed to wild-type measles.

**Brachial neuritis:** Nerve damage that causes pain, weakness, or loss of function in muscles of the chest, shoulder, arm, or hand.

**Bradycardia:** Heart rate that is lower than normal.

**Bronchial spasm:** Sudden muscle tightening of the small airways in the lungs.

**Cardiopulmonary resuscitation:** Chest compressions given to a person in an attempt to restore blood flow to the heart and breathing.

**Chronic fatigue syndrome:** Severe tiredness that cannot be explained.

**Chronic inflammatory demyelinating polyneuropathy:** A disorder that damages the protective covering of nerves, causing weakness and loss of sensation in the legs and arms.

**Conjunctivitis:** Swelling of the thin layer of tissue on the inner surface of the eyelid.

Cough: A sudden and forceful release of air from the airway and mouth.

**Cuffed endotracheal (ET) tube:** A tube is placed within the nose or mouth and into the trachea to create an airway and restore breathing. The balloon at one end of the ET tube can be inflated for proper placement and creates a cuff to prevent contents from entering or exiting.

**Cyanosis:** A blue discoloration of the skin from a lack of oxygen or poor blood circulation.

**Cyanotic:** The state of having a blue discoloration of the skin from a lack of oxygen or poor blood circulation.

**Diabetes mellitus:** A disorder of high blood sugar over an extended time because the body is unable to produce enough insulin.

Diarrhea: Loose, watery bowel movements.

**Diffuse retinopathy:** Disease of the retina and surrounding structures or tissues that result in vision impairment or loss of vision.

**Dizziness:** Abnormal sense of balance and place.

**Erectile dysfunction (ED):** Inability to get and keep an erection firm enough for sexual intercourse.

**Encephalitis:** Swelling of the brain.

**Encephalopathy:** Any brain disease, damage, or malfunction.

**Endogenous avian leukosis viruses:** A virus that can cause various diseases, tumor formation, and death in chickens.

**Epididymitis:** Swelling and irritation of the tube on the back of the testicle that stores and carries sperm.

**Epinephrine:** Medication used to treat severe allergic reactions and to restore heart and breathing functions during emergencies.

**Erythema:** Abnormal redness of the skin.

Erythema multiforme: An allergic reaction that causes a "target" shaped skin condition.

**Erythema multiforme major:** A severe and potentially life-threatening allergic reaction that causes a red and raised "target" on the skin all over the body. Also known as Stevens-Johnson syndrome.

**Etiologic:** The cause or factor to the development of a disease or condition.

**Febrile:** Having or showing symptoms of a fever.

**Febrile seizures (febrile convulsions):** A convulsion due to a spike in body temperature.

**Fever:** A body temperature higher than normal.

**Fibromyalgia:** Pain and weakness of the muscles and bones that often occurs with extreme tiredness, sleep, memory, and mood disturbances.

Flare: Pain and inflammation at the site of medication injection.

Gait disturbances: Abnormal pattern of walking.

**Gianotti-Crosti syndrome (GCS):** A childhood skin condition with a red raised rash and blisters on the skin of the cheeks, buttocks, arms, and legs that results from a response to a previous viral infection.

**Guillain-Barré Syndrome (GBS):** The body's immune system attacks the nerves that are outside the brain and spinal cord, causing weakness, tingling, numbness, and eventually paralysis.

**Hemic and lymphatic system:** Structures, such as the spleen, bone marrow, and stem cells that are involved in the production and filtration of blood and roles of the immune system.

**Hemophagocytic lymphohistiocytosis:** A cancer-like disorder where the body's immune system attacks tissues or organs and can be life-threatening.

**Henoch-Schönlein purpura:** A disease involving inflammation of small blood vessels in the skin, intestines, kidneys, and joints to leak and form a rash.

**Hepatitis:** Inflammation of the liver.

Home Health Nurse (HH Nurse): A nurse who provides care to people in their home.

Induration: Localized hardening of soft tissue.

**Intubation:** The insertion of a tube into a person's body.

**Intraosseous infusion (IO):** The process of injecting directly into the marrow of a bone.

Irritability: An abnormal or excessive response of an organ or body part.

**Leukocytosis:** An increase of white blood cells in the blood during infection.

Malaise: A general feeling of discomfort or illness with an unknown cause.

**Measles inclusion body encephalitis:** A disease that causes inflammation of the brain and occurs in a weakened immune system state and after measles infection or vaccination given.

**Measles-like rash:** A rash of small red spots, some of which are raised, often seen in a measles infection.

**Meningitis:** Inflammation of the protective coating of the brain and spinal cord.

**Multiple sclerosis:** Damage to the protective covering of nerve cells in the brain and spinal cord that delays or blocks messages between the brain and the body.

Myalgia: Muscle pain.

**Nerve deafness:** Loss of hearing or impairment from nerve damage in the inner ear.

**Neuromyelitis optica:** A disorder where the body's immune system attacks eye nerves and the spinal cord.

**Neonatal Intensive Care Unit (NICU):** A specialized department in the hospital that provides critical care to infants or premature babies.

Ocular palsies: Eye movement disorder caused by cranial nerve damage.

**Optic neuritis:** Inflammation that damages the nerve fibers bundle that transmits visual information from the eye to the brain, causing pain and temporary vision loss.

Orchitis: Inflammation of one or both of the testicles.

Otitis media: Inflammation of the middle ear.

Pancreatitis: Inflammation of the pancreas.

Panniculitis: Inflammation of the fatty layer under the skin.

**Papillitis:** Inflammation and deterioration of the portion of the nerve that enters the retina of the eye.

Paresthesia: Abnormal sensation of the body that feels like tingling, numbness, or pricking.

**Parotitis:** Inflammation of the parotid gland, a gland that produces saliva.

Pneumonia: Inflammation of the lungs air sacs caused by a bacterial or viral infection.

**Pneumonitis:** Inflammation of the walls of the air sacs in the lungs.

**Polyneuritis:** Any disorder that affects the nerves that run through the body and outside the brain and spinal cord.

**Polyneuropathy:** Damage to any nerves that run through the body and outside the brain and spinal cord.

**Postvaccinal parkinsonism:** Signs and symptoms identical to diagnostic standards of Parkinson's disease that occur after receiving a vaccine.

**Pruritus:** Severe itching of the skin.

**Rash:** Change of color, appearance, or texture of the skin.

**Recombinant human albumin:** A genetically engineered product that is structurally equivalent to human serum albumin.

**Regional lymphadenopathy:** Lymph nodes of abnormal size or consistency involving a single node or multiple nodal regions.

**Retinitis:** Inflammation of the retina, the back layer of the eyeball that regulates the amount of light allowed into the eye, and the formation of images.

Retrobulbar neuritis: An inflammation of the optic nerve behind the eyeball.

**Reye's syndrome:** A condition that causes swelling in the liver and the brain after a viral infection that mostly affects children and teenagers.

Rhinitis: Inflammation of the mucous membrane of the nose.

**Sensorineural hearing loss:** A type of hearing loss caused by damage to the inner ear, sensory organs, or the associated nerve.

**Sequelae:** A condition as a result of a previous disease or injury.

**Somnolence:** The state of sleepiness, feeling drowsy, or a readiness to fall asleep.

**Signs and symptoms (S/S):** Any abnormality showing a medical condition.

**Stevens-Johnson syndrome:** A severe whole-body allergic reaction to a medication that creates painful blisters and lesions on the skin and mucous membranes and severe eye problems.

**Subacute sclerosing panencephalitis (SSPE):** A chronic brain disease of children and young adults occurring after an attack of measles, causing seizures, mental retardation, abnormal movement, and often death.

**Swelling:** Abnormal enlargement of a body part, usually as a result of fluid accumulation.

**Syncope:** Partial or complete loss of consciousness that is known as fainting.

**Tenderness:** Sensitivity to pain.

**Thrombocytopenic purpura:** A condition that causes platelets, the blood cells that cause clotting, to become destroyed by the immune system.

**Toxic shock syndrome:** A life-threatening condition caused by a bacterial infection of menstruating women who use tampons.

Transverse myelitis: The inflammation of both sides of one section of the spinal cord.

**Urogenital system:** An organ system of the reproductive organs and the urinary system.

**Urticaria:** A rash of round, red, itchy welts on the skin caused by an allergic reaction.

**Vagal:** Relating to the vagus nerve, a cranial nerve that supplies to organs of the chest and abdomen.

**Vasculitis:** Inflammation of one or more blood vessels.

**Vesiculation:** The formation of blisters.

Wheal: A lump at the site of injection before the solution is absorbed.